Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

From: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 1:44 PM
To: 'Bryan Arrant'

Subject: . FW: APD Expiration

Contacts: Bryan Arrant

Bryan

Since | have not heard from you on this matter, | am cancelling the APD effective today.

Gorry Guye

Compliance Officer

NMOCD - Artesia

Dffice (575)748-1283x105
Mobile (5375)626-0843

Fax (575)748-9720

E-Mail: gerry.quye@state.nm.us

From: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 11:05 AM
To: 'Bryan Arrant (bryan.arrant@chk.com)'
Subject: APD Expiration

A review of files indicates the Applications for Permit to drill (Form C-101) for the following wells has expired or will expire
on the dates indicated.

Date of Expiration
Johnson 21 #1-H; 3000563999 12/18/2008

If drilling operations have commenced on the referenced wells, please contact this office and send all necessary reports
(Spud Notice, Casing and Cementing) to the Artesia District Office of the NM OCD, so we may correct our records.

If contact is not made prior to “Date of Expiration” we will consider the “Date “ to be valid and Cancel the APD effective
that date.

Gorry Guye

Compliance Dfficer

NMOCD - Artesia

Office (575)748-1283x105
Moabile (575)626-0843

Fax (575)748-9720

E-Mail: gerry.quyel@state.nm.us




